NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (23rd SESSION)

Date	Thursday, the 9 th July, 2020	
Commenced at	11:22 A.M.	
Adjourned at	2:13 P.M.	
Total working hours	1 Hour 55 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Muhammad Qasim Khan Suri, Deputy Speaker National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	219	

1. TILAWAT, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Naat by Qari Muhammad Younus
- National anthem

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Deputy Speaker and granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

2.	MS. NUSRAT WAHID to invite attention	Attention invited by Ms. Nusrat Wahid,
	of the Minister for Interior to a matter of urgent public importance regarding nongrant of Prime Minister Shuhada Assistance package for security personals who sacrificed their lives during the recent terrorist attack at Karachi Stock Exchange, causing grave concern amongst the public.	MNA Mr. Shaukat Ali, Parliamentary Secretary for Interior made a brief statement followed by a question asked by Ms. Nusrat Wahid, MNA and answer given.

MOTION

3.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing	
	Committee on Law and Justice to move that	
	the delay in the presentation of the report of	
	the Standing Committee on the Bill further	Mation adopted
	to amend the Muslim Family Laws	Motion adopted
	Ordinance, 1961 [The Muslim Family Laws	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2020] (Section-4), till	
	today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

4.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing	
	Committee on Law and Justice to present	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the	Deneyt Duranted
	Bill further to amend the Muslim Family	Report Presented
	Laws Ordinance, 1961 [The Muslim Family	
	Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2020] (Section-4).	

MOTION

5.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Law and Justice	
	to move that the delay in the presentation	
	of the report of the Standing Committee	Mation adopted
	on the Bill further to amend the Muslim	Motion adopted
	Family Laws Ordinance, 1961 [The	
	Muslim Family Laws (Amendment) Bill,	
	2020] (Section-7), till today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

6.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Law and Justice	
	to present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend	Report Presented
	the Muslim Family Laws Ordinance, 1961	
	[The Muslim Family Laws (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2020] (Section-7).	

MOTION

7.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Law and Justice	
	to move that the delay in the presentation	
	of the report of the Standing Committee	
	on the Bill to amend the Enforcement of	Motion adopted
	Women's Property Rights Ordinance,	
	2019 [The Enforcement of Women's	
	Property Rights (Amendment) Bill, 2020],	
	till today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

8.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Law and Justice	
	to present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill to amend the	Donord Donordod
	Enforcement of Women's Property Rights	Report Presented
	Ordinance, 2019 [The Enforcement of	
	Women's Property Rights (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2020].	

PAPERS TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY:

9.	SYED AMIN UL HAQUE, Minister for Information Technology and Telecommunication to lay before the National Assembly the annual report of Universal Service and Research and Development Fund of the Federal Government, as required by sections 33-A and 33-C of the Pakistan Telecommunication (Reorganization) Act,	Papers laid by Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs
10.	1996. MINISTER-IN-CHARGE OF THE CABINET SECRETARIAT, to lay before the National Assembly the annual report of the National Economic Council for the Financial Year, 2018-19 as required by clause (5) of Article 156 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Papers laid by Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan, Adviser on Parliamentary Affairs

PERIODICAL REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES – PRESENTATION OF:

11.	MR. MUHAMMAD MUEEN WATTOO,	
	Chairman Standing Committee on Railways to	
	present the Periodical Report of the	
	Committee for the period January - June, 2019	Report Presented
	as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
12.	MR. IBAD ULLAH KHAN, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Communications to	
	present the Periodical Report of the	Deviced Deviced 11-
	Committee for the period January - June, 2019	Report Presented by
	as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	Mr. Imran Khattak, MNA
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
13.	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN, Chairman Standing	
13.	Committee on Defence to present the	
	Periodical Report of the Committee for the	
	period January - June, 2019 as required by	Report Presented
	rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and	Report Presented
	Conduct of Business in the National	
14.	Assembly, 2007. SYED MUSTAFA MAHMUD, Chairman	
14.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Standing Committee on Privatization to	
	present the Periodical Report of the	Report Presented by
	Committee for the period January - June, 2019	Mr. Mohammad Pervaiz Malik
	as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
15.	MR. MUHAMMAD NAJEEB HAROON,	
	Chairman Standing Committee on Housing	
	and Works to present the Periodical Report of	Report Presented by
	the Committee for the period January - June,	Syed Agha Rafiullah
	2019 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	Sycu Agna Kanunan
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
	•	

16.	RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Kashmir Affairs and	
	Gilgit-Baltistan to present the Periodical	
	Report of the Committee for the period	Report Presented
	January - June, 2019 as required by rule 234-	
	A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

17.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are i	not Points of Order.
	Ms. Shahnaz Naseer Baloch	Statement by a Minister against her party leader.
	(11.52 a.m. to 11.53 a.m.)	
	Mr. Muhammad Aslam Khan	Incident of firing in front his house.
	(11.53 a.m. to 5.56 a.m.)	Mr. Deputy Speaker directed the Parliamentary Secretary Interior to look into the matter.
	Mr. Zaheer-ud-din Babar Awan	The Report of the firing incident will be obtained
	Adviser for Parliamentary Affairs	from IG Sindh.
	(11.56 a.m. to 5.57 a.m.)	
	Mr. Ghous Bux Khan Mahar	Provision of security to the Members National
	(11.57 a.m. to 11.58 a.m.)	Assembly.
	(12.09 p.m. to 12.10 p.m.)	Mr. Deputy Speaker directed the Parliamentary
		Secretary Interior to look into the matter.
	Mir Ghulam Ali Talpur	Provision of security to the Members National
	(11.58 a.m. to 11.59 a.m.)	Assembly.
	Mr. Aftab Hussain Siddiqui	The load shedding and overbilling is a big problem
	Parliamentary Secretary for Maritime	for the people of Karachi.
	Affairs Division	
	(11.59 a.m. to 12.03 p.m.)	
	Ms. Shagufta Jumani	Non-availability of Doctors and staff and other
	(12.03 p.m. to 12.09 p.m.)	medical equipments and first aid in Parliament Lodges Dispensary.
		Mr. Deputy Speaker referred the matter to the Standing Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges.
	Mr. Asad Umer	Responded the points raised by the opposition
	Minister for Planning, Development and	Members regarding K-Electric.
	Special Initiatives	
	(12.34 p.m. to 12.36 p.m.)	
	(12.37 p.m. to 12.43 p.m.)	
	Mr. Muhammad Aslam Khan	Clarified that he didn't use any indecent word about
	(12.37 p.m. to 12.43 p.m.)	the Women Parliamentarians.
	Raja Pervaiz Ashraf	Specific and to the point answers should be given by
	(12.43 p.m. to 12.56 p.m.)	the Ministers.
	Mr. Omar Ayub Khan	Responded the points raised by the opposition
	Minister for Power Division	Members regarding K-Electric.
	(12.56 p.m. to 1.00 p.m.)	

Mo	oulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali	Shandoor is a part of Chitral.
(1.0	.00 p.m. to 1.04 p.m.)	
Sye	red Amin-ul-Haque	MQMP had decided to hold a protest outside
Min	inister for Information Technology and	Parliament House against electricity outages in
Tel	elecommunications	Karachi on July 14.
(1.0	.04 p.m. to 1.09 p.m.)	
Mr	r. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan,	Responded to the point raised by Moulana Abdul
Ad	lviser for Parliamentary Affairs	Akbar Chitrali, MNA regarding Shandoor.
(1.0	.09 p.m. to 1.10 p.m.)	
Mr	r. Murad Saeed,	Responded to the points raised by opposition
Min	inister for Communications	Members regarding the JIT.
(1.	.10 p.m. to 1.17 p.m.)	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

MR. A MS. SI SHAZI MS. S to invit Energy of urge unprece sheddir Electric take p	AGHA RAFIULLAH BDUL QADIR PATEL IAGUFTA JUMANI A MARRI HAMIM ARA PANHWAR e attention of the Minister for (Power Division) to a matter nt public importance regarding edented and unscheduled load g in Karachi by the Karachi and failure of the NEPRA to compt action in this regard, grave concern amongst the	Attention invited by Syed Agha Rafiullah, MNA Mr. Omar Ayub Khan, Minister for Energy (Power Division) made a brief statement followed by each question asked by:- Syed Agha Rafiullah; Ms. Shagufta Jumani; Shazia Marri; Ms. Shamim Ara Panhwar; and answers given. Hon. Deputy Speaker referred the matter to the Standing Committee concerned.
--	--	--

TOKEN WALKOUT

At 1:17 p.m. the opposition Members walked out as protest on speech made by Mr. Murad Saeed, Minister for Communications.

QUORUM

At 1:18 p.m, Ms. Shahida Rehmani, MNA belonging to PPPP, drawn attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. Count was made, the House was not in order. At 1:22 p,m. Mr. Deputy Speaker suspended the proceedings of the House till the quorum is completed.

At 2:10 p.m. the count was made again, the House was not in order Mr. Deputy Speaker adjourned the proceedings of the House.

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Friday, the 10th July, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Islamabad, the 9th July, 2020

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary